# **APPROVED**

## SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

## Minutes Thursday, October 06, 2011

**Present:** T. McGrath, M. Parsons (proxy for A. Svedberg & C. DuPraw), J. Parker, E. Norvell,

M. Fritch, C. Robertson, C. Sullivan, J. Ellis, S. Flor, A. Hoffman, L. Horsman,

A. Oberbauer, D. Rogers, R. Boyd, C. Monaco,

Absent: C. DuPraw (excused), S. Narayanan, A. Svedberg (excused), K. O'Reagan

Guests: W. Kling, G. Laris, K. Owen, F. Zand,

SDSU Observers: 1 student

### Welcome/Announcements

\* M. Parsons welcomed guests and self introductions were made.

### Minutes/Agenda

- \* MSC L. Horsman/M. Fritch to approve the agenda for October 6, 2011.
- \* MSC M. Fritch/C. Robertson to approve the minutes of September 15, 2011.

#### **Information**

- \* M. Parsons updated the committee on the October 7, 2011 workshop from 11-3:00 pm.
- \* The Consent Agenda Policy was approved via an electronic vote on September 22/2011. Implementation began on September 27 for the October 6, 2011 meeting. By consensus of the committee the title was adjusted to Consent Agenda Procedure.

### **Committee Level Curriculum**

- \* MSC L. Horsman/E. Norvell to approve the Consent Agenda items ARCH 100, ARCH 101, ARCH 170, ARCH 172 & ARCH 230; ARTF 113; INTE 101, INTE 105, INTE 115, INTE 145, INTE 205 & INTE 215; JAPN 210 & JAPN 211; PHIL 107 revisions and MUSI 115A, MUSI 115B & MUSI 212 deactivations and submit them to CIC
- \* MSC L. Horsman/E. Norvell to submit MUSI 120 & MUSI 130 aligned revisions to CIC.
- \* MSC J. Ellis/L. Horsman to submit PHYE 171 & PHYE 172 revisions to CIC.
- \* MSC L. Horsman/M. Fritch to submit ARTF 205A Mesa only new course to CIC.
- \* MSC E. Norvell/S. Flor to submit **GISG 131** revision to CIC.
- \* MSC M. Fritch/L. Horsman to submit **HEIT 261 & HEIT 262** revisions to CIC.
- \* MSC C. Sullivan/J. Parker to walk-in **JOUR 206** activation to CIC on October 13, 2011.
- \* MSC L. Horsman/M. Fritch to submit MUSI 110 & MUSI 121 revisions to CIC.
- \* MSC J. Ellis/L. Horsman to submit PHYE 154, PHYE 164, PHYE 241B, PHYE 123, PHYE 126, PHYE 159, PHYE 161, and PHYE 224 revisions and PHYE 258A & PHYE 258B deactivations to CIC.
- \* By consensus of the committee BIOL 110, BIOL 235; ENGL 047; CHIC 141A, CHIC 141B; CISC 155; HIST 131, HIST 132; MUSI 125, MUSI 150A, MUSI 158A, MUSI 258A, MUSI 258B, MUSI 268A, MUSI 268B, MUSI 269A, MUSI 269B, MUSI 158B, MUSI 215A, MUSI 215B, MUSI 216; PHIL 102B; PHYE 255A course proposals and the DRAM Program: Dramatic Arts AA Degree & Certificate of Achievement revision are on hold.

## City

- \* MSC E. Norvell/L. Horsman to support **DRAM 132, DRAM 133, DRAM 165, DRAM 250 & DRAM 251** aligned revisions.
- \* PSYC 130 and Mental Health Work Certificate of Achievement were reviewed without comment.

#### Miramar

\* ARAB 101, ARAB 102; ADJU 393, ADJU 394; AVIA 053; LEGL 205; MILS 100, MILS 110, MILS 120, MILS 201 & MILS 270 and the MILS Programs were reviewed without comment.

## **Committees/Discussion/Handouts**

- \* M. Parsons reported CIC Prerequisites Subcommittee will be meeting on Friday, October 14, 2011.
- \* The CIC 9/22/11 Action Summary was distributed via email.
- \* MSC E. Norvell/J. Parker to adjourn at 4:00 pm.

Minutes approved by

Tim McGrath and Michelle (Toni) Parsons, Co-Chairs

NEXT MEETING: October 20, 2011 at 2:00 pm in room LRC 435